From: Bayliss, Randolph. EMNRD

To: Lucas Middleton

Cc: John Hurt; Csnow; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Subject: APPROVAL FOR SOIL REMEDIATION WORK PLAN FOR THE TOM MATTHEWS #203H RELEASE (2RP-4629) API #
30-015- 44561

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:19:04 AM

Attachments: image001.png

RE: MATADOR * TOM MATTHEWS #203H * 2RP-4629 * DOR: 1/31/18

Matador’s proposal for remedial actions is approved. Following remediation, Matador shall submit a
Closure Report with results of confirmation sampling. Please submit a proposed schedule for
remediation and reporting.

Thank you,

On behalf of

NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Randolph Bayliss, P.E.
Hydrologist

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and

remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or
the environment. In

addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, local

laws.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:52 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: SOIL REMEDIATION WORK PLAN FOR THE TOM MATTHEWS #203H RELEASE (2RP-4629) API
# 30-015- 44561

Good Morning,
On behalf of Matador Resources, SMA is submitting a soil remediation work plan for TOM

MATTHEWS #203H. 2RP-4629, API # 30-015- 44561.

Thank you and have a great day
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Lucas Middleton
Staff GeoScientist
(575) 499-9244 (mobile)

SMA

Souder, Miller & Associates

Engineering  Environmental  Surveying
201 S. Halagueno

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any
attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted

herewith.


http://www.soudermiller.com/

